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cocowoodmgr

From: Mike Dorman < com>
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 12:29 PM
To:
Cc: Anita Brown; Jon Gutmacher; Marianne Regan; JoAnn Orlando; 

Sandy Steinberg; cocowoodmgr
Subject: Candidacy
Attachments: Jeans-no-run letter-2.doc

 
Jean, the attachment is a copy of this text. 
 

                                                                                                                    November 20, 2023 

Jean, 

 
I am sending you this letter for your signature.  Your signature will serve as an agreement that 
you will not run for the board again in the next two elections.  This has come about do to past 
and more recent actions  you have taken that I, and almost all the other board members have 
found to be detrimental to the best interests of the Association.  I am speaking for all of the 
Board, with the exception of  Sandy who I see as your friend, and do not want to put her in an 
uncomfortable position.   The rest of the Board agrees that this is the best path forward for all 
involved,  and allows you to finish your current term without any loss of face, or 
embarrassment.  Alternatively,   should you refuse,  there will be a motion to remove you as 
president at the next board meeting, where I can assure you there is already a majority of  five 
votes to accomplish this.  Therefore,  in an effort to spare any embarrassment please sign and 
deliver the attached letter to Kristine in a sealed envelope for me to pick up well before the next 
Board meeting. 
 
 
                                                                                                                    Regrettably, Mike 

 
 
AGREEMENT 
I,  Jean Legrys,  do hereby agree not to run or otherwise submit my name for election to the 
Board of Coco Wood Lakes Homeowners Association in the 2024 and 2025  elections. 
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________________________                       Dated:__________________________  
 




